
QUESTIONS AND ANSWER FOR ALL MAINTENANCE AND SECURITY BIDS 

1. Bid #19-04-002 – Contract for Mechanical Devices indicated that the mandatory pre-
proposal meetings were April 16 or April 19, 2019 at 9 am.  They actually are scheduled 
for April 16 or April 18, 2019 at 9 a.m.   
 

2. Copies of current maintenance contracts have been placed on the website.   
 

3. A quick question as the bid is a bit ambiguous.  Will we be creating an equipment 
schedule of each of the 3 sites during the walk through?  And then a subsequent 
Preventive Maintenance proposal?  Thanks.  
 

Answer:  Without knowing the technical term definition of an equipment schedule in your   
profession here is my reply….We are looking for cost to repair our equipment should it 
break or malfunction and we are looking for a price on preventative maintenance for our 
equipment with your details of what is going to  be accomplished during PM. 

4. Are we simply providing hourly labor rates as stated on the bid form?   YES  If so, will all 
maintenance, repair and service be done on a T&M basis? YES FOR ALL BIDS (19-04-
002, 19-04-004 and 19-04-005 ) 
 

5. How often is maintenance performed? Quarterly or semi-annually?  MAINTENANCE 
WILL BE PERFORMED ON AN AS NEEDED BASIS FOR REPAIRS.  ANY 
PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE WOULD DEPEND ON THE TYPE OF EQUIPMENT.  
THE VENDOR CAN PROVIDE A SCHEDULE BASED ON EQUIPMENT OBSERVED 
DURING THE BUILDING TOUR.   
 

6. Item 29 talks about orientation and training. How long are the orientation classes and 
training required?  THE ORIENTATION SHOULD LAST APPROXIMATELY TWO (2) 
HOURS TO EXPLAIN BCSO SECURITY AND SAFETY PROCEDURES WITHIN THE 
JAIL COMPLEX.   
 

7. We need to know what the prevailing wage is in your area. THIS WEBSITE WILL 
PROVIDE THE PREVAILING WAGE RATES 
https://www.com.ohio.gov/dico/BidPacketPreparation.aspx  
 

8. Bid tabulation for the Maintenance Service contract is included in this document.   
 

9. Any additional documentation or information may be included in your bid.  Additional 
information may also be attached to the Bid Form.   
 

10. After award of contract will the County give the Bid Bond or Cashier’s check be 
returned?  Yes, the bid bond will be returned after the contract is awarded.   
 

11. We are confused relative to the term in the contract.  I understand that the contract is for 
three years, what I am needing help in understanding, after the first year will it be 

https://www.com.ohio.gov/dico/BidPacketPreparation.aspx


renewed annually (after first year).  And can we bill again? Or the number we go in with 
is that for the three years of the contract?   

Yes that number is for the three years of the contract.  The fourth year starts the “subject 
to review and approval”.  For example:  Year 1    $5.00, Year 2   $7.00, Year 3 $ 9.00.  
Then year four would be we receive awarded bidders number and review and approve if 
appropriate.   

12. What is the brand or manufacturer of the VMS (Video Management System)? Bosch   
 

13. What is the brand or manufacturer of the Security Intercom System?  DuKane  
 

14. What control software is used for the control of the System? WonderWare  
   
15. What PLC’s are used for the controls?  Omron 

 
16. Since this is designated as repair and maintenance, will the software passwords, 

documentation, prior inspection reports, etc. for the control software be made available?  
Yes  
 

17.  Is this to be performed during normal (8-5) working hours?   7:00 a.m. to 3:30 pm for 
general repair and maintenance   
 

18.  How will access be granted to each system?  Via Password  
 

19.  Will the current vendor be available for questions?  New vendor would have to consult 
with current vendor.   
 

20. Are there as-built drawings available?  Yes, once the contract is awarded these 
drawings will be available.  Not available prior to contract award due to the obvious 
security concerns.   






















